



# Dennis Johnson

Chairman/CEO, TMI Corporation  
Dickinson, ND



## Education

North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND  
Master of Science, Industrial Engineering  
Bachelor of Science, Electrical & Electronics Engineering  
Minor in Business Finance

## Professional Experience

Chairman/CEO, TMI Corporation (1999-Present)  
President, TMI (1982-1999)  
Plant Industrial Engineer, TMI (1974-1982)  
Mayor of Dickinson (2001-2015)  
President, Dickinson City Commission (2000-2015)

## Background

A native of Tioga, North Dakota, Dennis Johnson has been a stalwart of leadership in business and government for over four decades. In addition to his long-time work with TMI, and as Mayor and as President of the city commission (and to being past director of the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis), Dennis has served on Governor George Sinner's Education Action Commission, the North Dakota Job Service Advisory Council, the North Dakota State University President's Advisory Council, Governor Ed Schafer's Transition Team, and the North Dakota Vision 2000 Committee. He also chaired Governor John Hoeven's transition team, and twice chaired the Dickinson State University Presidential Search Committee.

Dennis currently is a member of the board of directors of MDU Resources Group Incorporated, and serves as Board Vice Chair and Chair of the Audit Committee.

## Honors and Awards

Dickinson State University Alumni Blue Feather Award (2005)  
State Chamber of Commerce Greater North Dakotan Award (1991)  
Regional Small Business Person of the Year Award (1991)  
North Dakota Small Business Person of the Year Award (1991)  
Dickinson State University Meritorious Service Award (1990)

## Personal Information

Dennis and his wife Vaune have three children, Tim (who passed away), Amie Jo, and Christopher.